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Your reference: MP_0090
Our reference: Doc12/26608
Contact: Belinda Leo , 9895 6820

Mr Alan Bright

A/Director, Metropolitan & Regional Projects South
Department of Planning & Infrastructure

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Ms Caroline Owens

Dear Mr Bright

Environmental Assessment Exhbition — Student Accommodation on Blocks 3B, 3C & 10 at Central
Park, Chippendale (Former Carlton United Breweries Site) — MP_0090

| refer to your letter received 2 July 2012 seeking comments from the Office of Environment and Heritage
(OEH) on the above proposal.

| advise that OEH has reviewed the relevant documents and has no comment on this matter. Please note
that any comments from OEH'’s Heritage Branch will be provided under separate cover.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Belinda Leo on (02) 9995 6820,

Yours sincerely

/gm,‘, Z:WDL €l

LOU EWINS

Manager Planning and Aboriginal Heritage
Conservation and Regulation
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